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Dear Ms. O’Keefe, ; N i OQQ

RO
Following your letter dated 29th A gﬁ&st, 2008, we wish to submit the following
information as requested1 foci@
o> |

X
Harvest Lodge Pigs Ltd. %ﬁﬂoﬁm‘ﬁ responsibility for this site on the 1 January, 2007
and any outstanding liabi Pes pro‘wded for in the licence granted to Kilcormac Farms
Ltd. dated 22 July,1999‘ 1ncluc11ng the amendments as detailed in your letter dated 8™
January,2003 Ref. No. M 412/AP(‘)3MH
!

We request that the hcencel lLe reviewed to show the name of the current operator and
reflect the changes in leglslatlon since 22" July,1999. |

o |l

|
\

EPA Export 26-07-2013:01:51:56 i




